
 

 
 
 

 
 

Dear Associate   

 
Re: C2013/5139 – Application by United Voice and the Australian Education Union for an 

equal remuneration order    
 
We refer to the above matter and to the Directions made by his Honour on 19th instant. We 
enclose for filing in the Commission: 
 
1. written submissions in support of the Applicant’s application to hold a preliminary hearing 

to deal with the comparator issue. 
 
Should you wish to discuss this matter further please contact the writer. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
Luke Forsyth 
Hall Payne Lawyers 
enc 
 

26 October 2016 
 
The Associate 
Justice Iain Ross AO 
President  
Fair Work Commission 
Level 4, 11 Exhibition Street 
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000 
 
By email:  chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au  
 
 

Contact 
Luke Forsyth 
Director 
 
 

 

Phone: 02 8338 8477  
lukef@hallpayne.com.au 
 
Our Reference 
LTF:4130712 
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